
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
http://abec.alabama.gov/
https://abec.alabama.gov/
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The UVM 
Counseling 
Program 
provides triadic 
supervision for 
Practicum 
students 
(CACREP 
considers this 
equivalent to 
individual 
supervision). 
The Internship 
individual 
supervision that 
occurs in the 
UVM 
Counseling 
Program is 
conducted by 
the site 
supervisor, not 
the Program 
faculty. 

● As of Jan 1, 2024-must be a CACREP or 
CORE accredited program 

● Course content in CACREP core areas  
● Practicum: A minimum of forty (40) 

clock hours must be direct service work 
with clients. At least 80% of the direct 
service must be in counseling sessions 
with clients. Assessment activities with 
clients may not account for more than 
20% of the direct services. A minimum 
of one (1) clock hour per week must be 
of individual supervision by program 
faculty, and a minimum of one and one-
half (1 ½) clock hours per week must be 
group supervision. 

● Internship: At least 80% of the direct 
service, assessment may not account for 
more than 20% of the direct services. A 
minimum of one (1) clock hour per 
week must be of individual supervision 
by program faculty, and a minimum of 
one and one-half (1 1/2) clock hours per 
week must be group supervision. 
 

Examination Requirements: 
● NCE 

AR www.state.ar.us/abec 

https://abec.statesolutions.us 
 
Links above don’t work 
 
Arkansas State Board of Examiners 
in Counseling - Arkansas 
Department of Health 
 
 
 

Does Not Meet 
 
(An additional 
class would be 
required -see 
bolded item in 
Educational 
Requirements 
column.) 

LAC (Provisional/Initial License: Lic Assoc 
Counselor) 
LPC (Licensed Professional Counselor) 

 
Educational Requirements: 

● Graduate degree that is primarily 
professional counseling in content from 
a regionally accredited institution. The 
graduate semester hours must meet or 
exceed the national academic and 

http://www.state.ar.us/abec
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-arkansas-state-board/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-arkansas-state-board/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-arkansas-state-board/
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● 

https://www.azbbhe.us/node/837
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/lpc/pcci_app_oos_01012016.pdf
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/lpc/pcci_app_oos_01012016.pdf
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● 13 core content areas” (three of these 
courses may be taken post-Masters): 

o Psychopharmacology (3 cr hr): this 
course is no longer required within 
UVM Counseling Program for 
students starting Fall 2024. 

o Crisis or trauma counseling (3 cr 
hr) (Note: this will be required of 
UVM Counseling students who 
start Fall 2025) 

o Advanced counseling and 
psychotherapeutic theories and 

https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATYVlBV0hRYTd4THc/view?resourcekey=0-8b8Tjf-QPsLui2iptANywQ
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATYVlBV0hRYTd4THc/view?resourcekey=0-8b8Tjf-QPsLui2iptANywQ


https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160062
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160062
http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c030/sc02/index.html
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c030/sc02/index.html
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/registered-mental-health-counselor-intern/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/registered-mental-health-counselor-intern/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/registered-mental-health-counselor-intern/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
https://www.cebroker.com/
https://www.cebroker.com/
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o Completed a 3-hour HIV/AIDS 
course from a board approved 
provider listed on CE Broker or 
complete the HIV/AIDs Affidavit. 

o Completed a 2-hour domestic 
violence course from a board 
approved provider listed on CE 
Broker within six months of 
licensure. 
 

Examination Requirements: 
● NCMHCE   

GA 
 

https://www.counselingdegreegui
de.org/licensure/georgia/ 

https://rules.sos.ga.gov/GAC/135-
5-
.02?urlRedirected=yes&data=admi
n&lookingfor=135-5-.02 

Does Not Meet 
 
(See degree 
program 
practicum/inter
nship 
supervisor 
requirements 
bolded in 
Educational 
Requirements 
column.) 
 

https://www.cebroker.com/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/forms/hiv-aids-affidavit.pdf
https://www.cebroker.com/
https://www.cebroker.com/
https://www.counselingdegreeguide.org/licensure/georgia/
https://www.counselingdegreeguide.org/licensure/georgia/
https://rules.sos.ga.gov/GAC/135-5-.02?urlRedirected=yes&data=admin&lookingfor=135-5-.02
https://rules.sos.ga.gov/GAC/135-5-.02?urlRedirected=yes&data=admin&lookingfor=135-5-.02
https://rules.sos.ga.gov/GAC/135-5-.02?urlRedirected=yes&data=admin&lookingfor=135-5-.02
https://rules.sos.ga.gov/GAC/135-5-.02?urlRedirected=yes&data=admin&lookingfor=135-5-.02
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
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nship. It does 
not delineate 
between direct 
contact hours 
and indirect 
contact hours. 
The assumption 
here is that this 
law refers to 
total internship 
hours. If not, 
the applicant 
will need to 
take an 
additional 
internship 
semester since 
the UVM CP 
Practicum 
hours would 
not count as 
they do not 
meet the 
supervision 
requirements. 

health counseling setting, with a total of 
three hundred hours of supervised client 
contact. The practicum [internship] 
experience shall be completed under the 
clinical supervision of a person who is 
licensed as a mental health counselor, 
psychologist, clinical social worker, 
advanced practice registered nurse with a 
specialty in mental health, marriage and 
family therapist, or physician with a 
specialty in psychiatry 
 

Examination Requirements: 
● NCE 

IA https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/io
wa-board-of-behavioral-science 

Delete above linkMental & 
Behavioral Health Licensure | 
Department of Inspections, 
Appeals, & Licensing 

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/i
ac/rule/06-15-2022.645.31.2.pdf 

Meets MHC (Licensed Mental Health Counselor) 
A temporary license is granted until post-
graduation requirements are met. 

Educational Requirements: 
● Master’s degree of 60 semester hours (or a 

doctoral degree) in counseling with 
emphasis in mental health counseling from a 
CACREP accredited mental health counseling 
program or equivalent 

 
Examination Requirements: 
● NCE or NCMHCE 

ID https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPL
Portal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=C
OU [delete link] 
 
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rule
s/2001/24/1501.pdf 
 
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rule
s/current/24/241501.pdf 

Meets LPC 

https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-behavioral-science
https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-behavioral-science
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/mental-health/mental-behavioral
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/mental-health/mental-behavioral
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/mental-health/mental-behavioral
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/mental-health/mental-behavioral
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/rule/06-15-2022.645.31.2.pdf
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/rule/06-15-2022.645.31.2.pdf
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/2001/24/1501.pdf
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/2001/24/1501.pdf
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/241501.pdf
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/241501.pdf
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● NCE (and NCMHCE for CPCL) 
IL 
 

https://www.ilga.gov/commission

https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/068013750A00450R.html
https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/068013750A00450R.html
https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/068013750A00450R.html
https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801375sections.html
https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801375sections.html
https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801375sections.html
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content area 
deficiencies in a 
graduate 
counseling, 
rehabilitation 
counseling, 

https://www.in.gov/pla/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1AI
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1AI
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1AI
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1AI
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1AI
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors/statutes-regulations
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors/statutes-regulations
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors/statutes-regulations
https://sos.ks.gov/publications/pubs_kar_Regs.aspx?KAR=102-3-3a
https://sos.ks.gov/publications/pubs_kar_Regs.aspx?KAR=102-3-3a
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diagnosis or treatment of mental health 
disorders. 

Examination Requirements: 
● NCE for LPC (and NCMHCE for LCPC) 

KY http://lpc.ky.gov 

https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/
provider/Pages/LPCC.aspx 

Meets 

http://lpc.ky.gov/
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/provider/Pages/LPCC.aspx
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/provider/Pages/LPCC.aspx
http://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.lpcboard.org/rules
https://www.lpcboard.org/rules
https://www.lpcboard.org/rules
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https://www.mass.gov/allied-mental-health-professions-licensing
https://www.mass.gov/allied-mental-health-professions-licensing
https://www.mass.gov/allied-mental-health-professions-licensing
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/262-cmr-200-requirements-for-licensure-as-a-mental-health-counselor#2.02
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/262-cmr-200-requirements-for-licensure-as-a-mental-health-counselor#2.02
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/262-cmr-200-requirements-for-licensure-as-a-mental-health-counselor#2.02
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/262-cmr-200-requirements-for-licensure-as-a-mental-health-counselor#2.02
https://www.mass.gov/doc/lmhc-application-guide-updated-71522/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/lmhc-application-guide-updated-71522/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/lmhc-application-guide-updated-71522/download
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employment, the Internship site must 
provide additional activities and supervision 
clearly delineated from the intern's usual 
work activities. The Internship must include:  

o 240 Contact Hours of Direct Client 
Contact Experience in Clinical Field 
Experience Sites conforming to the 
Mental Health Counseling scope of 
practice defined under 262 CMR 
2.02;  

o 45 Supervisory Contact Hours of 
supervision; of which: 1. a 
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college supervision (e.g., support seminars) 
of students in a practicum or internship, an 
approved supervisor may be a mental health 
practitioner who holds a teaching or 
supervisory position in an educational 
institution which trains mental health 
counselors and a graduate degree in mental 
health counseling or a related field, but site 
supervisors in a practicum or internship 
must meet one of the other definitions 
above.” 

 
Examination Requirements: 
● NCMHCE 

https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/gradprofessional.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/gradprofessional.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure/licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure/licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure/licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure/licensing


https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Counseling/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Counselor-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=f5ea863e202941bcbe928adf994c4c7f
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Counseling/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Counselor-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=f5ea863e202941bcbe928adf994c4c7f
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Counseling/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Counselor-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=f5ea863e202941bcbe928adf994c4c7f
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Counseling/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Counselor-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=f5ea863e202941bcbe928adf994c4c7f
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Counseling/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Counselor-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=f5ea863e202941bcbe928adf994c4c7f
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Counseling/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Counselor-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=f5ea863e202941bcbe928adf994c4c7f
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/apply-for-lpc.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/apply-for-lpc.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/apply-for-lpc.jsp
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/lpcslidesgeneralwebsite.pdf
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/lpcslidesgeneralwebsite.pdf
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/


https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/_docs/bbh/pclc-app-checklist.pdf
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/_docs/bbh/pclc-app-checklist.pdf
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-clinical-professional-counselor-candidate
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-clinical-professional-counselor-candidate
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-clinical-professional-counselor-candidate
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-clinical-professional-counselor-candidate
https://rules.mt.gov/gateway/ShowRuleVersionFile.asp?RVID=27380
https://rules.mt.gov/gateway/ShowRuleVersionFile.asp?RVID=27380
https://www.ncblcmhc.org/


http://www.ndbce.org/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf
https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf
https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf
https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf
https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf


https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXX-330-A.htm
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXX-330-A.htm
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXX-330-A.htm
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/applications.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/applications.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-Professional-Counselors.pdf
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-Professional-Counselors.pdf
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-Professional-Counselors.pdf
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-Professional-Counselors.pdf
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/
https://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
https://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
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● a graduate Mental Health degree from a 
program approved by the Council for 
Accreditation of Counseling and Related 
Educational Programs (CACREP) as a 
program in mental health counseling or 
community counseling 

 
Examination Requirements: 
● NCMHCE 

NY 
 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/profes
sions/mental-health-
counselors/license-requirements  
 
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/m
hp/mhclic.htm#edu 

Meets 
 
An additional 
course or 
training may be 
required. (See 
bolded item 
and details in 
Educational 
Requirements 
column.) 

LMHC (Licensed Mental Health Counselor) 
 
Educational Requirements: 
● Master's degree (or doctorate) in counseling 

with a minimum of 60 graduate semester 
hours that is (CACREP) accredited or its 
equivalent. 

● In addition to the professional education 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/mental-health-counselors/license-requirements
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/mental-health-counselors/license-requirements
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/mental-health-counselors/license-requirements
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm#edu
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm#edu
https://www.op.nysed.gov/about/training-continuing-education/mandated-training-related-child-abuse
https://www.op.nysed.gov/about/training-continuing-education/mandated-training-related-child-abuse
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/counselors/counselors
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/counselors/counselors
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/for-professionals/resources-for-professionals/laws+and+rules
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/for-professionals/resources-for-professionals/laws+and+rules
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/for-professionals/resources-for-professionals/laws+and+rules
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/


http://www.oregon.gov/oblpct
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter49/chap49toc.html&d=reduce
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter49/chap49toc.html&d=reduce
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter49/chap49toc.html&d=reduce
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter49/chap49toc.html&d=reduce
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Professional-Counselor-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Professional-Counselor-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Professional-Counselor-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Professional-Counselor-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Professional-Counselor-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Professional-Counselor-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Professional-Counselor-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
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full year 
internship)-if 
this is the case, 
then the UVM 
MS Counseling 
Program would 
not meet this 
requirement.  
However, if it is 
12 hours of 
practicum, then  
UVM’s program 
does meet 
requirements. 

● Completed CACREP course and Practicum 
(12 semester hours)/Internship (1 year of 20 
hours per week) requirements. 

 
Examination Requirements: 
● NCMHCE 

SC 
 1//=%*>>''3<%,<)"@>,"#>=,<-%=A++

https://llr.sc.gov/cou/exam.aspx 

https://www.scstatehouse.gov/co
deregs/Chapter%2036.pdf 

Meets 
 
 

LPC-A (Provisional/Initial license: Professional 
Counselor Associate) 
LPC (Licensed Professional Counselor) 
 
Educational Requirements: 
 
● Evidence of graduation from a Clinical 

Mental Health counseling program accredited 
by CACREP at the time of graduation 

 
 

Examination Requirements: 
● NCE or NCMHCE 

SD 
 

https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards
/counselors/licensing.aspx 

Meets LPC (Provisional/Initial license: Licensed 
Professional Counselor) 
LPC-MH (Licensed Professional Counselor -
Mental Health) 
 
Educational Requirements: 
● Master’s (or doctorate) degree from a 

CACREP approved program or a 48 credit 
hour Master’s degree from an accredited 
institution. 

 
Examination Requirements: 
● NCE (and NCMHCE for LPC-MH)

https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pc.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/exam.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/licensing.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/licensing.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/statutes-and-rules.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/statutes-and-rules.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/statutes-and-rules.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/statutes-and-rules.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/statutes-and-rules.html
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● The graduate coursework should include, 
but is not limited to, the following core areas 
(one course may satisfy study in more than 
one of the study areas):  

o Theories of human behavior, 
learning and personality;  

o Abnormal behavior;  
o Theories of counseling and 

psychotherapy;  
o Evaluation and appraisal 

procedures;  
o Group dynamics, theories and 

techniques;  
o Counseling techniques;  

 

https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html
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UT https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/ Meets ACMHC (Provisional/Initial license: Associate 
Clinical Mental Health Counselor) 
CMHC (Clinical Mental Health Counselor) 
 
Educational Requirements: 
● Master’s or Doctorate degree in Mental 

Health Counseling program ONLY that is 
accredited by CACREP or CHEA 

 
Examination Requirements: 
● 

https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Forms/counseling/LPC/LPC_Licensure_Process_Handbook.pdf
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Forms/counseling/LPC/LPC_Licensure_Process_Handbook.pdf
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Forms/counseling/LPC/LPC_Licensure_Process_Handbook.pdf
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/
https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/ZoJDDSOJQQmm2k9Q931LxQ
https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/ZoJDDSOJQQmm2k9Q931LxQ
https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/ZoJDDSOJQQmm2k9Q931LxQ
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/licensing-information
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behavioral science master's or doctoral 
degree in a field relating to mental health 
counseling.  

● Required course content is fulfilled in UVM 
Counseling Program curriculum. 

 
Examination Requirements: 
● NCE or NCMHCE 

WI https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professi
ons/LPC/Default.aspx 
 
  

Meets 
 
Please note: 
While the 
coursework 
requirements 
indicate 
potentially 
additional 
courses, it 
appears that 
CACREP 
accredited 
programs are 
not required to 
submit the 
specific 
coursework. 
Note that UVM 
Counseling 
Program will be 
adding a 
required crisis 
and trauma 
course for 
those entering 
in Fall 2025. 

LPC (Licensed Professional Counselor) 
 
Educational Requirements: 
● Complete a Graduate Degree of at least 60 

semester hours in professional counseling or 
a closely related profession. A degree in 
Professional Counseling (pursuant to s. 
MPSW 14.01 of the Wisconsin 
Administrative Code) 

● Coursework requirements: a minimum of 
one course of at least three (3) semester 
hours or four (4) quarter hours academic 
credit in:  

o Counseling Theory,  
o Supervised Counseling Practicum,  
o 

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
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Examination Requirements: 
● NCE or NCMHCE 
● Wisconsin Statutes and Rules Examination 

WV https://wvbec.org/becoming-a-
licensed-counselor/ 
 
https://wvbec.org/wp-
content/uploads/2022/07/Series-
1-Licensing-Rule-Revised-2022.pdf 

Meets  LPC (Licensed Professional Counselor) 
 
Educational Requirements: 
● Master's or doctoral degree of at least 60 

credit hours from an institution with a 
program accredited by the CACREPor a 
comparable accrediting body. 

● Course work in CACREP core areas, as well 
as elective options covered by UVM 
Counseling curricula. 

● Of the required 3000 hours of supervised 
clinical practice, 600 hours can be within 
degree (as part of the Internship) 

 
Examination Requirements: 
● NCE or NCMHCE 

https://wvbec.org/becoming-a-licensed-counselor/
https://wvbec.org/becoming-a-licensed-counselor/
https://wvbec.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Series-1-Licensing-Rule-Revised-2022.pdf
https://wvbec.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Series-1-Licensing-Rule-Revised-2022.pdf
https://wvbec.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Series-1-Licensing-Rule-Revised-2022.pdf
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/rules-and-regulations
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/rules-and-regulations

